
Q&As for SF00098  
Printing of FMNP Support Materials 

 
 
1) Q.  Do we need a NYS Vendor ID number to send in a bid? 

 A.    No.  Bids may be submitted without a NYS Vendor ID. 

 
2) Q.  I am planning to broker this bid out to one of my printers. Can I still  
 submit the Invitation for bids? 
 A.  Bids will be considered only from bonafide printing companies possessing 
 printing equipment capable of producing the printing requirements described in 
 this invitation for bids. 
 
3) Q.  I have a question about bonafide Printers.  My company has signed 
 contracts with different printing plants to produce product for them.  If I list 
 the companies’ name that produces the product with my company will this 
 qualify? 
 A.  A bonafide printing companies is one that possesses printing equipment 
 capable of producing our printing requirements. 
 
4) Q.  Would it be possible to see samples of previous pocket folders/ items 
 use in 2011  for this program?  
 A.  See attached samples. 
 
5) Q. Farmers’ Marker Schedules – is there any specific packaging 
 requirements such as banding  or wrapping or just bulk pack in cartons? 
 A.  Bulk pack in cartons is acceptable. 
 

6) Q. Where do the Pocket folders and Farmers’ Market Schedules get 
 delivered?  Your local Albany office or another location? 
 A. 10b Airline Drive, Albany, NY 12235 
 
7)  Q.  Under Program Pocket Folders (Attachment 1.1, page 11) in the 
 "QUANTITY" section, the specs says there are 4 lots but only show 
 quantities for 3 lots.  
 A. There are only 3 lots to be printed  
 
8) Q. In the "CONSTRUCTION" section, they mention an English/Russian 
 bilingual version that is not mentioned in the "QUANTITY" section.  
 A.  We have sufficient quantities of our Russian/English folder so we will not be 
 printing them this year even though they are included in the general information 
 section of the narrative.  
 

9) Q. REQUEST FOR BID (Attachment 2), the quantity indicated for the 
 English/Spanish Pocket Folders is 372,000. This does not match the  
 375,000 quantity in Attachment 1.1.  
 A.  Use the $375,000 quantity referenced in attachment 1.1 


